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Procurement Department Bid Section 
225 North Pearl Street 

Jacksonville, Florida 32202 
November 5, 2024 

ADDENDUM NUMBER: Two (2)   

TITLE: JEA Signage Logo Removal and Disposal - 1411866047        

RESPONSE DUE DATE: November 8, 2024 November 15, 2024    

TIME OF RECEIPT: 12:00 PM EST     

THIS ADDENDUM IS FOR THE PURPOSE OF MAKING THE FOLLOWING CHANGES OR 

CLARIFICATIONS:    

1. JEA will be extending the Response Due Date to Friday November 15, 2024.  

 

2. Question: When the signs were retrofitted with LED lights, were the existing neon tubes removed or were they left 

in place?  (The reason for this question is that neon tubes contain mercury which is considered a hazardous 

material) 

 

Answer:  Neon tubes were removed.  If hazardous materials are discovered during the removal process, stop work, 

and notify the Project Administrator. 

 

3. Question: Is a bid bond required? 

 

Answer: No Bid Bond is required, per the attached Appendix B Response Form if the Bid is under $200,000. If the 

Bid is over $200,000 a Bid Bond is required. (See Attached Appendix B Response Form).  

 

4.   Question: Can the trees along Ashley St be trimmed and who will be responsible for it?  (Tree trimming will be 

necessary for the placement and operation of the crane) 

 

Answer: The trees are the responsibility of City of Jacksonville.  JEA will attempt to have trees trimmed in advance 

of the project start date.  Bidders do not need to carry cost for tree trimming. 

 

5. Question: May we temporarily remove glass from 17th floor roof area to get parts and pieces of signage back into 

the building for removal/disposal? 

 

Answer: Yes, must be returned to original condition. 

 

6. Question: Will we have access to the top of the elevator for bolt removals? 

 

Answer: Yes.  

 

7. Question: How far back should power be removed? 

 

Answer: Power is to be removed back to the nearest junction box.  Provide as-built document detailing location of 

junction box(es) where power was terminated.  Identify breakers where possible and arrange for lock out/tag out 

with JEA Project Administrator. 
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ACKNOWLEDGE RECEIPT OF THIS ADDENDUM ON THE RESPONSE FORM 


